TOWN OF HORIZON CITY

MEMORANDUM
Date: February 10, 2026
To: Honorable Mayor and Members of City Council
From: Jesse A. Sanchez, P.E., CIP Project Manager

SUBJECT: City Council Agenda Item No. 14: On the approval of Change Order No. 17 to
Dantex General Contractors in the amount of $11,048.98 and an additional
fifteen (15) calendar days to the contract completion time for the demolition
of a 7’x7” concrete pad for the Municipal Facilities Phase 1 Project
(Solicitation 23-101).

PURPOSE: This item was requested by the Planning Department for the demolition of
a 7’x7’ concrete pad that was installed for the relocation of the existing radio tower.

JUSTIFICATION: Police services has requested a replacement for the existing radio
tower. The existing 7’'x7’ pad is insufficient for the structural support of the proposed
120’ radio tower.

CONSEQUENCES OF NON-APPROVAL: The 7°x7” concrete pad will remain in place.

MOTION RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Council approves

Change Order No. 17 to Dantex General Contractors in the amount of $11,048.98 and an
additional fifteen (15) calendar days to the contract completion time for the demolition of
a 7’x7’ concrete pad for the Municipal Facilities Phase 1 Project (Solicitation 23-101).



